DuvkeE Power CoMPANY
Power BuiLpine
422 Sovrrts CHURCH STREET, CHARLOTTE, N. C. 28242

WILLIAM O SARKER, JR January 28. 1981

Jicr Pegs DEnT TELEPwONE AREA TT4
Stram PagsucTion 373-4082

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Mr. F. J. Mireglia, Jr., Acting Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3

Re: Catawba Nuclear Station
Docket Nos. 50-413 ana 50-414

Dear Mr. Denton:

By letter of December 19, 1980, Mr. Robert L. Tedesco of vour staff requested
that an ultimate capacity analysis be nerformed for the Catawba containments.

On November 17, 1980, Duke Power submitted an ultimate capacity analysis of

the McGuire (Docket Nos. 50-369 and 50-370) containment vessels. Since the

McGuire and Catawba containment vessels are nearly identical, it is expected
that the ultimate static capability would be approximately the same.

An ultimate capacity analysis will be performed for the Catawba containment
vessels as a part of Lhe overall stress analysis of the Catawba containments.
The results of the ultimate capacity analysis will be provided by June 1, 1982.

Vefy truly yours, /‘
/

K.')w‘.._. J-
William 0. Parker, Jr.

ROS:scs

cc: Resident Inspector 8 OOI
Catawba Nuclear Station s




